



Koshelnyk Vitalii

Male, 34 years, born on 8 December 1987

+380 (93) 7742844 v.koshelnyk@gmail.com — preferred means of communication

Reside in: Kyiv

Citizenship: Ukraine, work permit at: Ukraine Ready to relocate, ready for rare business trips

Desired position and salary

Senior Video Editor

Specializations:

- Director, scriptwriter
- Videographer, video editor

Employment: project work, full time

Work schedule: remote working, flexible schedule, full day

Desired travel time to work: any

Work experience — 11 years 9 months

September 2014
— till now
7 years 9 months

Self Employed "Koshelnyk Vitalii"

Senior video editor, colorist, music editor

Work with the leading commercial and advertising companies of Ukraine and the world: "Kyivmiskbud", "Caparol", "Otipax", "Bactoblis", "Redcliffe", "Leica", "Trau Nutrition", "Eridon", "Plasmatec", "Triodos Foundation"

Work with the leading TV channels and production of Ukraine, editing TV serials, TV shows, music video, promo, travel vlogs, sport events, color correction TV shows, full cycle of post-production.

- "Celebrities in Africa", "Artists" (TNT channel)
- "Turisty" (CTC channel)
- Music video for "Brothers Karamazovy"
- "Revizor", "Battle of the Sexes" season 9,10,11, "Super Intuition" (Novy channel)
- "Restaurant Battle", "Beauty Saloon Battle", "Super Mom"(Friends Production)
- Travel show for Georgia (OK media)
- New Year music show (Ukraine channel)
- Travel show "Orel & Reshka" (format "Teenspirit production")
- "Labirint" (format "Pilot production")

September 2013 — August 2014 1 year

Inter TV channel

Chief video editor

Management group of 10 video editors. Full cycle of post-production. Editing tv shows: "Stosuetsia kozhnogo", "Kids", Red Bull sport events

August 2011 — August 2013 2 years 1 month

1+1 TV channel

1plus1.tv/

Media, Marketing, Advertising, PR, Design, Production

• Production of Multimedia and Content, Editing

• Television and Radio Broadcasting

Video Editor

Video editing multi-camera show "The Voice" season 1 format Talpa "The Voice" season 2 format Talpa

"The Voice" season 3 format Talpa

"The Voice Kids" season 1 format Talpa

August 2011 — August 2013 2 years 1 month

Novy TV channel

Senior Video Editor, video editor

Full cycle of post-production.

Video editing multi-camera shows: "Hto zverhu", format Talpa "Battle of the Sexes"

"Spivaj jaksho zmozhesh" format RDF Television "Sing If You Can"

"Blyzhche do tila"

September 2011

— December 2011
4 months

STB TV channel

blog.rabota.stb.ua/

Media, Marketing, Advertising, PR, Design, Production

• Marketing, Advertising, Designer, Event and PR Agencies

Video Editor

Video editing multi-camera show "Fermer shukaie druzhynu" format Fremantle Media "Farmer Wants a Wife"

September 2010 — August 2011 1 year

1+1 TV channel

1plus1.tv/

Media, Marketing, Advertising, PR, Design, Production

- Production of Multimedia and Content, Editing
- Television and Radio Broadcasting

Chief video editor

Management group of 10 video editors. Full cycle of post-production

Editing tv shows: "Nothing to Hide" (format Lion Television),

"Total Blackout" ("Fremantle Media")

Education

Higher

2010

Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv

Bachelor of Engineering, Radio and Television

Key skills

Languages Ukrainian — Native

English — A2 — Elementary Russian — C1 — Advanced

Skills

Adobe Premiere Pro, After Effects, Final cut X, Da Vinci Resolve, Adobe Photoshop

Driving experience

Own car

Driver's license category B

Further information

About me

I have 13 years of experience in television, commercials, promos, music videos. Starting from a video editor to the chief director of editing large projects. I work in many genres: Documentaries, entertainment shows, reality, multi-camera shows, promotional videos, videos for social networks and vlogs. I have skills in color correction, sound design, music editing, concept development and post-production structure. I lead a healthy lifestyle, I love to travel. I'm currently learning English